- Call to Order at 6:33 PM
- President Message & Welcome & Intros
- Officer & Committee Reports
  - Treasurer Report / Membership Update (Amy )- owe for hankies and t-shirts but rest is paid.
  - Vice President –Sheri
  - Secretary Beth
    - Minutes Sheri made a motion to approve the August minutes as written and Jean seconded. Motion carried.
  - Member-at-Large Sue Press-New order of 200 hankies picked up and ready for sale at \$6 each.
    - Trail Coordinator Bob unable to attend but Assistant Fred has been working clean up around Hammer Hill area.
    - Christmas party Bridgette to coordinate with T & D's in Palmyra for November 16<sup>th</sup> Holiday Party plans. Dinner & Trade gift with \$15 Limit.
    - Horse Fair Sheri & Amy submitted booth application
      - April 17, 18, 19 theme is "All Trails Lead to Midwest Horse Fair
    - Pavilion sides installation in progress Tuesday at 9:00 with Thanks to Gary and Company.
    - Corrals camp host site Info is to Anne at DNR to approve proposed plan.
    - Trail Hankies update rec'd and ready to sell.
  - Fall Fundraiser Coordinator Bridgette
    - Sept 21 update on planning meal & activities/ recruiting volunteers / donations / etc Trudy to help with Raffle. Two layers of raffle planned 1 for regular items and 1 (More expensive tickets) for the Big Ticket items.
      - Need Volunteers to help put up tents / tables on Friday before, tack donations, other donations, etc. Volunteer sheets passed around but still need additional people!
      - 30 campsites booked for the weekend!
      - Palmyra Public Safety photo opp for "Where's Pauldo?" Extra PR for the Fundraiser thanks to Tara
- Upcoming Events
  - Fall Fundraiser Sept 21
  - Sept 29 Rushing Waters Rider Appreciation Ride
  - October 4 6 Endurance Ride
  - Next Club meeting OCTOBER 10<sup>TH</sup> 6:30 at Mainstreet in Palmyra
- Adjournment at 7:43 pm

- Call to Order at 6:33 PM
- President Message & Welcome & Intros
- Officer & Committee Reports
  - Treasurer Report / Membership Update (Amy )- owe for hankies and t-shirts but rest is paid.
  - Vice President –Sheri
  - Secretary Beth
    - Minutes Sheri made a motion to approve the August minutes as written and Jean seconded. Motion carried.
  - Member-at-Large Sue Press-New order of 200 hankies picked up and ready for sale at \$6 each.
    - Trail Coordinator Bob unable to attend but Assistant Fred has been working clean up around Hammer Hill area.
    - Christmas party Bridgette to coordinate with T & D's in Palmyra for November 16<sup>th</sup> Holiday Party plans. Dinner & Trade gift with \$15 Limit.
    - Horse Fair Sheri & Amy submitted booth application
      - April 17, 18, 19 theme is "All Trails Lead to Midwest Horse Fair
    - Pavilion sides installation in progress Tuesday at 9:00 with Thanks to Gary and Company.
    - Corrals camp host site Info is to Anne at DNR to approve proposed plan.
    - Trail Hankies update rec'd and ready to sell.
  - Fall Fundraiser Coordinator Bridgette
    - Sept 21 update on planning meal & activities/ recruiting volunteers / donations / etc Trudy to help with Raffle. Two layers of raffle planned 1 for regular items and 1 (More expensive tickets) for the Big Ticket items.
      - Need Volunteers to help put up tents / tables on Friday before, tack donations, other donations, etc. Volunteer sheets passed around but still need additional people!
      - 30 campsites booked for the weekend!
      - Palmyra Public Safety photo opp for "Where's Pauldo?" Extra PR for the Fundraiser thanks to Tara
- Upcoming Events
  - Fall Fundraiser Sept 21
  - Sept 29 Rushing Waters Rider Appreciation Ride
  - October 4 6 Endurance Ride
  - Next Club meeting OCTOBER 10<sup>TH</sup> 6:30 at Mainstreet in Palmyra
- Adjournment at 7:43 pm

- Call to Order at 6:33 PM
- President Message & Welcome & Intros
- Officer & Committee Reports
  - Treasurer Report / Membership Update (Amy )- owe for hankies and t-shirts but rest is paid.
  - Vice President –Sheri
  - Secretary Beth
    - Minutes Sheri made a motion to approve the August minutes as written and Jean seconded. Motion carried.
  - Member-at-Large Sue Press-New order of 200 hankies picked up and ready for sale at \$6 each.
    - Trail Coordinator Bob unable to attend but Assistant Fred has been working clean up around Hammer Hill area.
    - Christmas party Bridgette to coordinate with T & D's in Palmyra for November 16<sup>th</sup> Holiday Party plans. Dinner & Trade gift with \$15 Limit.
    - Horse Fair Sheri & Amy submitted booth application
      - April 17, 18, 19 theme is "All Trails Lead to Midwest Horse Fair
    - Pavilion sides installation in progress Tuesday at 9:00 with Thanks to Gary and Company.
    - Corrals camp host site Info is to Anne at DNR to approve proposed plan.
    - Trail Hankies update rec'd and ready to sell.
  - Fall Fundraiser Coordinator Bridgette
    - Sept 21 update on planning meal & activities/ recruiting volunteers / donations / etc Trudy to help with Raffle. Two layers of raffle planned 1 for regular items and 1 (More expensive tickets) for the Big Ticket items.
      - Need Volunteers to help put up tents / tables on Friday before, tack donations, other donations, etc. Volunteer sheets passed around but still need additional people!
      - 30 campsites booked for the weekend!
      - Palmyra Public Safety photo opp for "Where's Pauldo?" Extra PR for the Fundraiser thanks to Tara
- Upcoming Events
  - Fall Fundraiser Sept 21
  - Sept 29 Rushing Waters Rider Appreciation Ride
  - October 4 6 Endurance Ride
  - Next Club meeting OCTOBER 10<sup>TH</sup> 6:30 at Mainstreet in Palmyra
- Adjournment at 7:43 pm

- Call to Order at 6:33 PM
- President Message & Welcome & Intros
- Officer & Committee Reports
  - Treasurer Report / Membership Update (Amy )- owe for hankies and t-shirts but rest is paid.
  - Vice President –Sheri
  - Secretary Beth
    - Minutes Sheri made a motion to approve the August minutes as written and Jean seconded. Motion carried.
  - Member-at-Large Sue Press-New order of 200 hankies picked up and ready for sale at \$6 each.
    - Trail Coordinator Bob unable to attend but Assistant Fred has been working clean up around Hammer Hill area.
    - Christmas party Bridgette to coordinate with T & D's in Palmyra for November 16<sup>th</sup> Holiday Party plans. Dinner & Trade gift with \$15 Limit.
    - Horse Fair Sheri & Amy submitted booth application
      - April 17, 18, 19 theme is "All Trails Lead to Midwest Horse Fair
    - Pavilion sides installation in progress Tuesday at 9:00 with Thanks to Gary and Company.
    - Corrals camp host site Info is to Anne at DNR to approve proposed plan.
    - Trail Hankies update rec'd and ready to sell.
  - Fall Fundraiser Coordinator Bridgette
    - Sept 21 update on planning meal & activities/ recruiting volunteers / donations / etc Trudy to help with Raffle. Two layers of raffle planned 1 for regular items and 1 (More expensive tickets) for the Big Ticket items.
      - Need Volunteers to help put up tents / tables on Friday before, tack donations, other donations, etc. Volunteer sheets passed around but still need additional people!
      - 30 campsites booked for the weekend!
      - Palmyra Public Safety photo opp for "Where's Pauldo?" Extra PR for the Fundraiser thanks to Tara
- Upcoming Events
  - Fall Fundraiser Sept 21
  - Sept 29 Rushing Waters Rider Appreciation Ride
  - October 4 6 Endurance Ride
  - Next Club meeting OCTOBER 10<sup>TH</sup> 6:30 at Mainstreet in Palmyra
- Adjournment at 7:43 pm

- Call to Order at 6:33 PM
- President Message & Welcome & Intros
- Officer & Committee Reports
  - Treasurer Report / Membership Update (Amy )- owe for hankies and t-shirts but rest is paid.
  - Vice President –Sheri
  - Secretary Beth
    - Minutes Sheri made a motion to approve the August minutes as written and Jean seconded. Motion carried.
  - Member-at-Large Sue Press-New order of 200 hankies picked up and ready for sale at \$6 each.
    - Trail Coordinator Bob unable to attend but Assistant Fred has been working clean up around Hammer Hill area.
    - Christmas party Bridgette to coordinate with T & D's in Palmyra for November 16<sup>th</sup> Holiday Party plans. Dinner & Trade gift with \$15 Limit.
    - Horse Fair Sheri & Amy submitted booth application
      - April 17, 18, 19 theme is "All Trails Lead to Midwest Horse Fair
    - Pavilion sides installation in progress Tuesday at 9:00 with Thanks to Gary and Company.
    - Corrals camp host site Info is to Anne at DNR to approve proposed plan.
    - Trail Hankies update rec'd and ready to sell.
  - Fall Fundraiser Coordinator Bridgette
    - Sept 21 update on planning meal & activities/ recruiting volunteers / donations / etc Trudy to help with Raffle. Two layers of raffle planned 1 for regular items and 1 (More expensive tickets) for the Big Ticket items.
      - Need Volunteers to help put up tents / tables on Friday before, tack donations, other donations, etc. Volunteer sheets passed around but still need additional people!
      - 30 campsites booked for the weekend!
      - Palmyra Public Safety photo opp for "Where's Pauldo?" Extra PR for the Fundraiser thanks to Tara
- Upcoming Events
  - Fall Fundraiser Sept 21
  - Sept 29 Rushing Waters Rider Appreciation Ride
  - October 4 6 Endurance Ride
  - Next Club meeting OCTOBER 10<sup>TH</sup> 6:30 at Mainstreet in Palmyra
- Adjournment at 7:43 pm

- Call to Order at 6:33 PM
- President Message & Welcome & Intros
- Officer & Committee Reports
  - Treasurer Report / Membership Update (Amy )- owe for hankies and t-shirts but rest is paid.
  - Vice President –Sheri
  - Secretary Beth
    - Minutes Sheri made a motion to approve the August minutes as written and Jean seconded. Motion carried.
  - Member-at-Large Sue Press-New order of 200 hankies picked up and ready for sale at \$6 each.
    - Trail Coordinator Bob unable to attend but Assistant Fred has been working clean up around Hammer Hill area.
    - Christmas party Bridgette to coordinate with T & D's in Palmyra for November 16<sup>th</sup> Holiday Party plans. Dinner & Trade gift with \$15 Limit.
    - Horse Fair Sheri & Amy submitted booth application
      - April 17, 18, 19 theme is "All Trails Lead to Midwest Horse Fair
    - Pavilion sides installation in progress Tuesday at 9:00 with Thanks to Gary and Company.
    - Corrals camp host site Info is to Anne at DNR to approve proposed plan.
    - Trail Hankies update rec'd and ready to sell.
  - Fall Fundraiser Coordinator Bridgette
    - Sept 21 update on planning meal & activities/ recruiting volunteers / donations / etc Trudy to help with Raffle. Two layers of raffle planned 1 for regular items and 1 (More expensive tickets) for the Big Ticket items.
      - Need Volunteers to help put up tents / tables on Friday before, tack donations, other donations, etc. Volunteer sheets passed around but still need additional people!
      - 30 campsites booked for the weekend!
      - Palmyra Public Safety photo opp for "Where's Pauldo?" Extra PR for the Fundraiser thanks to Tara
- Upcoming Events
  - Fall Fundraiser Sept 21
  - Sept 29 Rushing Waters Rider Appreciation Ride
  - October 4 6 Endurance Ride
  - Next Club meeting OCTOBER 10<sup>TH</sup> 6:30 at Mainstreet in Palmyra
- Adjournment at 7:43 pm

- Call to Order at 6:33 PM
- President Message & Welcome & Intros
- Officer & Committee Reports
  - Treasurer Report / Membership Update (Amy )- owe for hankies and t-shirts but rest is paid.
  - Vice President –Sheri
  - Secretary Beth
    - Minutes Sheri made a motion to approve the August minutes as written and Jean seconded. Motion carried.
  - Member-at-Large Sue Press-New order of 200 hankies picked up and ready for sale at \$6 each.
    - Trail Coordinator Bob unable to attend but Assistant Fred has been working clean up around Hammer Hill area.
    - Christmas party Bridgette to coordinate with T & D's in Palmyra for November 16<sup>th</sup> Holiday Party plans. Dinner & Trade gift with \$15 Limit.
    - Horse Fair Sheri & Amy submitted booth application
      - April 17, 18, 19 theme is "All Trails Lead to Midwest Horse Fair
    - Pavilion sides installation in progress Tuesday at 9:00 with Thanks to Gary and Company.
    - Corrals camp host site Info is to Anne at DNR to approve proposed plan.
    - Trail Hankies update rec'd and ready to sell.
  - Fall Fundraiser Coordinator Bridgette
    - Sept 21 update on planning meal & activities/ recruiting volunteers / donations / etc Trudy to help with Raffle. Two layers of raffle planned 1 for regular items and 1 (More expensive tickets) for the Big Ticket items.
      - Need Volunteers to help put up tents / tables on Friday before, tack donations, other donations, etc. Volunteer sheets passed around but still need additional people!
      - 30 campsites booked for the weekend!
      - Palmyra Public Safety photo opp for "Where's Pauldo?" Extra PR for the Fundraiser thanks to Tara
- Upcoming Events
  - Fall Fundraiser Sept 21
  - Sept 29 Rushing Waters Rider Appreciation Ride
  - October 4 6 Endurance Ride
  - Next Club meeting OCTOBER 10<sup>TH</sup> 6:30 at Mainstreet in Palmyra
- Adjournment at 7:43 pm

- Call to Order at 6:33 PM
- President Message & Welcome & Intros
- Officer & Committee Reports
  - Treasurer Report / Membership Update (Amy )- owe for hankies and t-shirts but rest is paid.
  - Vice President –Sheri
  - Secretary Beth
    - Minutes Sheri made a motion to approve the August minutes as written and Jean seconded. Motion carried.
  - Member-at-Large Sue Press-New order of 200 hankies picked up and ready for sale at \$6 each.
    - Trail Coordinator Bob unable to attend but Assistant Fred has been working clean up around Hammer Hill area.
    - Christmas party Bridgette to coordinate with T & D's in Palmyra for November 16<sup>th</sup> Holiday Party plans. Dinner & Trade gift with \$15 Limit.
    - Horse Fair Sheri & Amy submitted booth application
      - April 17, 18, 19 theme is "All Trails Lead to Midwest Horse Fair
    - Pavilion sides installation in progress Tuesday at 9:00 with Thanks to Gary and Company.
    - Corrals camp host site Info is to Anne at DNR to approve proposed plan.
    - Trail Hankies update rec'd and ready to sell.
  - Fall Fundraiser Coordinator Bridgette
    - Sept 21 update on planning meal & activities/ recruiting volunteers / donations / etc Trudy to help with Raffle. Two layers of raffle planned 1 for regular items and 1 (More expensive tickets) for the Big Ticket items.
      - Need Volunteers to help put up tents / tables on Friday before, tack donations, other donations, etc. Volunteer sheets passed around but still need additional people!
      - 30 campsites booked for the weekend!
      - Palmyra Public Safety photo opp for "Where's Pauldo?" Extra PR for the Fundraiser thanks to Tara
- Upcoming Events
  - Fall Fundraiser Sept 21
  - Sept 29 Rushing Waters Rider Appreciation Ride
  - October 4 6 Endurance Ride
  - Next Club meeting OCTOBER 10<sup>TH</sup> 6:30 at Mainstreet in Palmyra
- Adjournment at 7:43 pm